

From: Ronald Coppersmith

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: July 30, 2026

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

1) Detailed Narrative: Provide a thorough written description of your modification request. We sent the 94ghz 1.5W cloud radar back to the manufacturer and they rebuilt the system with an additional 35ghz transmitter. The modification is the addition of the 35ghz 15W cloud radar. 2) Stop Buzzer Contact: Provide contact information for a "stop buzzer" point of contact. I am the Stop Buzzer Contact for this radar system. Ronald Scott Coppersmith (574) 631-0447 3) Experimental Equipment: Clarify if the equipment listed in FCC Form 442 is experimental or not. If it is not, then why the need for experimental license? I filed for a regular license in 2020 and on 11/17/2020 I received a letter from FCC with Notice of Dismissal of my application reference number 6730534 file number 0009292122 stating that our device did not meet the criteria pursuant to section 1.913 and I could reapply for an experimental license through OET, so I reapplied for an experimental license and it was granted 1/28/2021 under call sign WL2XKE file number 1025-EX-CN-2020 and was extended 2/1/2025 file number 0888-EX-CR-2024